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Board Agenda Item

TO: Air Pollution Control District Board
FROM: William M. Dillon, Senior Deputy County Counsel
568-2950

SUBJECT:  Appointment of Louis David Van Mullem as Air Pollution Control Officer;
Employment Contract.

RECOMMENDATION:

Consider appointment of Louis David Van Mullem to the position of Air Pollution Control Officer
and approve employment contract with Mr. Van Mullem for same.

DISCUSSION:

At the Board’s meeting on June 20, 2011, the Board provisionally approved the appointment of
Louis David Van Mullen as the Control Officer of the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control
District, subject to Board approval of an employment contract. County Counsel has since
completed negotiations with Mr. Van Mullem and a proposed employment contract is attached for
your consideration.

If approved by the Board, the agreement and appointment will be effective August 22, 2011.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: If the contract is approved, Chair signature on employment contract

is required.
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